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AdminOff  

Administrative Office of the United States Courts 

Library Name:  Library   

Address:  One Columbus Circle, NE, Ste. 4-400, Washington, D.C. 20544  

Phone Number:  Reference & ILL – 202/502-1203  

Fax Number:  202/502-1888  

Hours:  8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., M-F  

Visitor Policy:  By appointment only 

Depository Library?  No  

ILL Policy:  Loans to court libraries, Federal agencies & D.C. law firms 

ILL Pickup Location:  Loading dock  

No. of full time staff:  1  

Staff Contacts:  Reference & ILL – Alison Foster  

Agency Web Site:  http://www.uscourts.gov 

Updated as of  10/24/2017  

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.llsdc.org/assets/sourcebook/dir-fll-form.doc
http://www.llsdc.org/federal-law-librarians
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Ag/USDA  

Agriculture, U.S. Department of  

Library Name:  Office of General Counsel Law Library  

Address:  1400 Independence Ave., SW, Rm. 0325, South Bldg., Washington, D.C. 20250  

Phone Number:  Reference & ILL – 202/720-7751  

Fax Number:   

Hours:  9:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m., M-F  

Visitor Policy:  Not open to the public  

Depository Library?  No  

ILL Policy:  None  

ILL Pickup Location:    

No. of full time staff:  1  

Staff Contacts:  Reference & ILL – Sara Gras  

Other Agency Library:  National Agriculture Library (http://www.nal.usda.gov/ )  
Agency Web Site:  http://www.USDA.gov/ 

Updated as of  05/26/2016  

 

Attorneys/USAO 

Attorney’s Office, U.S. – for D.C. / DOJ  
 
Library Name:  Law Library  
Address:  555 4th St., NW, Ste. 8222 – Judiciary Center, Washington, D.C. 20001  
Phone Number:  Reference & IL – 202/252-6658  
Fax Number:  202/514-5504  
Hours:  9:00 a.m. – 5:30 p.m., M-F  
Visitor Policy:  Not open to the public  
Depository Library?  No  
ILL Policy:  Loan permitted  
ILL Pickup Location:  Go to lobby, through security  
No. of full time staff:  3  
Staff Contacts:  Reference & ILL – Lisa Kosow 
Other Agency Library:  Main Justice Dept. Library, 202/514-3775  
Agency Web Site:  http://www.usdoj.gov/usao/ 

Updated as of:  04/23//2013 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.nal.usda.gov/
http://www.usda.gov/
http://www.usdoj.gov/usao/


CivRts/USCCR 

Civil Rights, U.S. Commission on 

Library Name:  Robert S. Rankin Memorial Library  
Address:  624 9th St., NW, Rm. 600, Washington, D.C. 20525  
Phone Number:  Reference & ILL – 202/376-8110  
Fax Number:  202/376-7597  
Hours:  10:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m., M-F  
Visitor Policy:  No appointments necessary, but photo ID required  
Depository Library?  No  
ILL Policy:  Two week loans to local libraries 
ILL Pickup Location:  Rm. 600, Library  
No. of full time staff:  one  
Staff Contacts:  Reference & ILL – Vanessa Williamson  
Agency Web Site:  http://www.USCCR.gov/ 

Updated as of  04/23/2013  
 

CoastGd/USCG 

Coast Guard Headquarters, U.S. / DHS  

Library Name:  Law Library  

Address:  2100 2nd St., SW, Rm. 1106, Washington, D.C. 20593  

Phone Number:  Reference & ILL – 202/372-3825  

Fax Number:  202/372-3695     

Hours:  8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., M-F  

Visitor Policy:  The Headquarters is not open to the general public  

Depository Library?  Yes, selective  

ILL Policy:  Loan permitted with ALA-ILL Form. Will not lend official Coast Guard documents and legislative materials  

ILL Pickup Location:  Mail Room – Loading Dock Entrance  

No. of full time staff:  1  

Staff Contacts:  Reference & ILL – Eugene Mckeiver, Jr. (3ugene.mckeiver@uscg.mil)  

Agency Web Site:  http://www.USCG.mil/ 

Updated as of  04/23/2013  

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.usccr.gov/
mailto:
http://www.uscg.mil/


Commerce/DOC 

Commerce, U.S. Department of  

Library Name:  Departmental  Library  

Address:  14th & Constitution Ave., NW, Rm. 1894, Washington, D.C. 20230  

Phone Number:  Reference – 202/482-2806; ILL – 202/482-4647  

Fax Number:  202/482-0221  

Hours:  9:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m., M-F  

Visitor Policy:  Open by appointment only  

Depository Library?  Yes, selective  

ILL Policy:  Loan permitted except reference and special collections  

ILL Pickup Location:  Rm. 1894  

No. of full time staff:  2 librarians; 2 library technicians  

Staff Contacts:  Reference – Kelli Peterson  

Other Agency Library:  Office of Library and Information Services, 202/482-5511  

Library Web site:  http://library.DOC.gov/  

Agency Web Site:  http://www.DOC.gov/ 

Updated as off:  04/23/2013  

 

CFTC 

Commodity Futures Trading Commission, U.S.  

Library Name:  Library  

Address:  1155 21st St., NW, Rm. 8180, Washington, D.C. 20581  

Phone Number:  Reference & ILL – 202/418-5933  

Fax Number:  202/418-5537  

Hours:  8:30 a.m. – 4:30 p.m., M-F  

Visitor Policy:  Open by appointment  

Depository Library?  No  

ILL Policy:  Loan permitted within the Washington, D.C. area only  

ILL Pickup Location:  Mail room on the lobby level  

No. of full time staff:  3  

Staff Contacts:  Reference & ILL – Norma Ruyz 

Agency Web Site:  http://www.CFTC.gov/ 

Updated as of 01/06/2014 

  

 

 

 

 

 

http://library.doc.gov/
http://www.doc.gov/
http://www.cftc.gov/


CompCur/OCC 

Comptroller of the Currency, Office of the / Treas.  

Library Name:  Library  

Address:  400 7th St., SW, Washington, D.C. 20219  

Phone Number:  Reference/ILL  – 202/649-5520   

Fax Number:  202/649-5751 

Hours:  8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., M-F  

Visitor Policy:  Open by appointment  

Depository Library?  Yes, selective  

ILL Policy:  Loan permitted within the Washington, D.C. area only  

ILL Pickup Location:  Loading dock, 6th Street entrance  

No. of full time staff:  4  

Staff Contacts:  Reference or ILL: 202-649-5520; library@occ.treas.gov 

Agency Web Site:  http://www.OCC.treas.gov/ 

Updated as of:  04/23/2013 

 

CPSC 

Consumer Product Safety Commission, U.S.  

Library Name:  Library  

Address:  4330 East-West Highway,, Bethesda, MD 20814  

Phone Number:  301-504-7923 (general CPSC information) 

Fax Number:   

Hours:    

Visitor Policy:  Not open to the public  

Depository Library?  No  

ILL Policy:  Loan not permitted  

ILL Pickup Location:  n/a  

No. of full time staff:    

Staff Contacts:  Todd Stevenson, Director of Secretariat (tstevenson@cpsc.gov) 

Agency Web Site:  http://www.CPSC.gov/ 

Library Web site: 
See http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Regulations-Laws--Standards/ for Regs, Laws, & Standards 
or see http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Recalls/Recall-Lawsuits/Adjudicative-Proceedings/ 

Updated as of 04/23/2013 

  

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.occ.treas.gov/
http://www.cpsc.gov/
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CADC 

Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit, U.S.  

Library Name:  Circuit Library  

Address:  333 Constitution Ave., NW, Rm. 3205, Washington, D.C. 20001  

Phone Number:  Reference & ILL – 202/216-7400  

Fax Number:  202/273-0695  

Hours:  8:30 a.m. – 4:30 p.m., M-F  

Visitor Policy:  Restricted  

Depository Library?  Yes, selective  

ILL Policy:  Loans via OCLC  or call Main Reference  

ILL Pickup Location:  Rm. 3205 

No. of full time staff:  4  

Staff Contacts:  Reference or ILL – Pat Michalowski or Terri Santella 

Agency Web Site:  http://www.CADC.uscourts.gov/ 

Updated as of  04/23/2013  

 

CAFC 

Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit, U.S.  

Library Name:  Library  

Address:  717 Madison Place, NW, Rm. 218, Washington, D.C. 20439  

Phone Number:   202/275-8411  

Fax Number:  202/275-9758  

Hours:  9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., M-F  

Visitor Policy:  Call to request appointment  

Depository Library?  Yes, selective  

ILL Policy:  Requests accepted, 10:00 a.m. – noon  

ILL Pickup Location:  Library, Rm. 218, 3:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.  

No. of full time staff:  8  

Staff Contacts:  Reference – David Lockwood; ILL – John Moore  

Library Web site: http://www.cafc.uscourts.gov/the-court/library.html  

Agency Web Site:  http://www.cafc.uscourts.gov/ 

Updated as of:  08/23/2013  

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.cadc.uscourts.gov/
http://www.cafc.uscourts.gov/the-court/library.html
http://www.cafc.uscourts.gov/


CAVC 

Court of Appeals for Veterans Claims, U.S.  

Library Name:  Library  

Address:  625 Indiana Ave., NW, 9th floor, Washington, D.C. 20004  

Phone Number:  Reference – 202/501-5861  

Fax Number:  202/585-3945  

Hours:  8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m., M-F  

Visitor Policy:  Call for appointment  

Depository Library?  No  

ILL Policy:  Will loan to other Federal agencies; prefer making photocopies 

ILL Pickup Location:  n/a  

No. of full time staff:  1  

Staff Contacts:  Reference – Allison M. Fentress  

Agency Web Site:  http://www.uscourts.CAVC.gov/  

Updated as of  04/23/2013  

 

Customs/CBP 

Customs and Border Protection, U.S. / DHS  

Library Name:  Information Resource Center  
Address:  Sentinel Square (9th Floor) 90 K Street, NE, Washington, D.C. 20229-1178  
Phone Number:  General & ILL– 202/325-0130  
Fax Number:  202-325-0170  
Hours:  8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., M-F  
Visitor Policy:  By appointment only  
Depository Library?  No  
ILL Policy:  Loan permitted  
ILL Pickup Location:  Same address but courier must call 202/325-0130 from guard desk 
No of full time staff:  7  
Staff Contacts:  Business Reference – Carolina Menendez; Law Reference – Law Reference – MaryAnn Keeliing  
Agency Web Site:  http://www.CPB.gov/ 

Updated as of  04/29/2013  
 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.uscourts.cavc.gov/
http://www.cpb.gov/


Ed 

Education, U.S. Department of  

Library Name:  National Library of Education  

Address:  400 Maryland Ave., SW, Rm. BE101, Washington, D.C. 20202  

Phone Number:  Reference – 202/205-5015; ILL – 202/260-8169  

Fax Number:  202/205-8698  

Hours:  9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., M-F  

Visitor Policy:  Enter through main lobby for security check; visitors must be escorted  

Depository Library?  Yes, selective  

ILL Policy:  Loan permitted; journals, reference, and special materials do not circulate  

ILL Pickup Location:  Guard desk in building lobby  

No. of full time staff:  12  

Staff Contacts:  Reference – David Tsuneishi; ILL – Maxine Tucker  

Library Web Site:  http://www.ed.gov/NLE   

Agency Web Site:  http://www.Ed.gov/ 

Updated as of  04/23/2013  

 

Energy 

Energy, U.S. Department of  

Library Name:  General Counsel Law Library  

Address:  1000 Independence Ave., SW, Rm. 6A-156 or 6B-157, Washington, D.C. 20585  

Phone Number:  Reference & ILL – 202/586-4848; law.library@hq.doe.gov   

Fax Number:  202/586-0865  

Hours:  8:30 a.m. – 5:30 p.m., M-F  

Visitor Policy:  By appointment  

Depository Library?  No  

ILL Policy:  Loan permitted  

ILL Pickup Location:  Main lobby  

No. of full time staff:  1  

Staff Contacts:  Reference & ILL: Malea Young  

Library Web Site:  http://energy.gov/gc/general-counsel-law-library  

Other Agency Library:  http://energy.gov/oe/information-center/library; http://reading-room.labworks.org/rrooms.aspx    

Agency Web Site:  http://www.Energy.gov/  

Updated as of  04/23/2013  
  
Library Name:  Legislative Library  

Address:  1000 Independence Ave., SW, Rm. 6B127, Washington, D.C. 20585  

Phone Number:  Reference – 202/586-2886  

Hours:  9:00 a.m. – 5:30 p.m., M-F  

Visitor Policy:  By appointment  

Depository Library?  No  

ILL Policy:  Loan not permitted  

http://www.ed.gov/NLE
http://www.ed.gov/
mailto:law.library@hq.doe.gov
http://energy.gov/gc/general-counsel-law-library
http://energy.gov/oe/information-center/library
http://reading-room.labworks.org/rrooms.aspx
http://www.energy.gov/


ILL Pickup Location:  n/a  

No. of full time staff:  2  

Staff Contacts:  Reference – Dorothy Hamid  

Other Agency Library:  Library Services (http://management.energy.gov/program_support/library.htm )  

Agency Web Site:  http://www.Energy.gov/  

Updated as of  04/23/2013  

 

EPA 

Environmental Protection Agency, U.S.  

Library Name:  Law Library  

Address:  1200 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Rm. 1315, Washington, D.C. 2046  

Phone Number:  Reference – 202/564-3972; ILL – 564-3971  

Fax Number:  202/564-3977  

Hours:  9:00 a.m. – 5:30 p.m., Tues., Wed., Thurs. only  

Visitor Policy:  Open to the public with photo ID; all visitors must be escorted; appointments preferred but not required  

Depository Library?  No  

ILL Policy:  Loan permitted  

ILL Pickup Location:  Law Library, Rm. 1315  

No. of full time staff:  1  

Staff Contacts:  Reference & ILL – Mary Grady  

Library Web catalog:  http://www.epa.gov/natlibra/ols.htm  

Other Agency Library:  EPA National Library Network (http://www.epa.gov/libraries/ )  

Agency Web Site:  http://www.EPA.gov/  

Updated as of  04/23/2013  

 

EEOC 

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission, U.S.  

Library Name:  Law Library  

Address:  131 M St., NE, Rm.4SW16N, Washington, D.C. 20507-001  

Phone Number:  Reference & ILL – 202/663-4630  

Fax Number:  202/663-4629  

Hours:  9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., M-F  

Visitor Policy:  By appointment, limited to EEOC docs  

Depository Library?  No  

ILL Policy:  Only monographs circulate; will supply photocopies of articles; requests can be submitted by OCLC & phone  

ILL Pickup Location:  Guard desk; courier must call library  

No. of full time staff:  4  

Staff Contacts:  Reference – Felicia Maynard and Linda Hutchinson; ILL – Fran O’Neill  

Agency Web Site:  http://www.EEOC.gov/  

Updated as of:  01/11/2017  

 

http://management.energy.gov/program_support/library.htm
http://www.energy.gov/
http://www.epa.gov/natlibra/ols.htm
http://www.epa.gov/libraries/
http://www.epa.gov/
http://www.eeoc.gov/


EOIR 

Executive Office for Immigration Review / DOJ  

Library Name:  Law Library and Immigration Research Center  

Address:  5201 Leesburg Pike, Ste. 1200, Falls Church, VA 22041  

Phone Number:  Reference & ILL – 703/605-1103  

Fax Number:  703/605-1108  

Hours:  9:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m., M-F  

Visitor Policy:  Open to the public  

Depository Library?  No  

ILL Policy:  Loan permitted; will not loan to individuals  

ILL Pickup Location:  Library  

No. of full time staff:  10  

Staff Contacts:  Reference & ILL – Karen L. Drumond  

Library Web Site:  http://www.usdoj.gov/eoir/vll/libindex.html  

Agency Web Site:  http://www.usdoj.gov/eoir/ 

Updated as of  04/17/2013  

 

EOP 

Executive Office of the President  

Library Name:  Law Library  

Address:  Eisenhower Executive Bldg., Rm. 528, Washington, D.C. 20502  

Phone Number:  Reference & ILL 202/395-3397  

Fax Number:  ILL – 202-395-6137  

Hours:  9:00 a.m. – 5:30 p.m., M-F  

Visitor Policy:  Not open to visitors  

Depository Library?  Yes, selective  

ILL Policy:  Loans permitted, but selected items only  

ILL Pickup Location:  Call to arrange pick up  

No. of full time staff:  1  

Staff Contacts:  Reference – Ref.—Lynn Mikulsky; ILL – Nikky Cogdell  

Other Agency Library:  EOP Libraries – Reference Services, 202/395-3654  

Agency Web Site:  http://www.WhiteHouse.gov/ 

Updated as of:  04/17/2013  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.usdoj.gov/eoir/vll/libindex.html
http://www.usdoj.gov/eoir/
http://www.whitehouse.gov/


FCA 

Farm Credit Administration, U.S.  

Library Name:  Information Center  
Address:  1501 Farm Credit Drive, McLean, VA 22102  
Phone Number:  no longer in operation in 2008 
Fax Number:   

Hours:    
Visitor Policy:   

Depository Library?   

ILL Policy:    
ILL Pickup Location:   

No. of full time staff:    
Staff Contacts:   

Agency Web Site:  http://www.FCA.gov/ 

Updated as of 04/17/2013 

 
 
FAA 

Federal Aviation Administration / DOT  

Library Name:  Law Library  
Address:  800 Independence Ave., SW, Rm. 924, Washington, D.C. 20591  
Phone Number:  Reference – 202/267-3174  
Fax Number:  202/267-5353  
Hours:  8:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m., M-F  
Visitor Policy:  Open to the public with photo ID; all visitors must be escorted; appointments are preferred but not required  
Depository Library?  No  
ILL Policy:  TBA  
ILL Pickup Location:  TBA  
No. of full time staff:  1  
Staff Contacts:  Reference – Terry Dempsey 
Library Web catalog:  TBA  
Other Agency Library:  National Transportation Library – http://ntl.bts.gov/  
Agency Web Site:  http://www.FAA.gov/ 

Updated as of  04/17/2013  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.fca.gov/
http://ntl.bts.gov/
http://www.faa.gov/


FCC 

Federal Communications Commission, U.S.  

Library Name:  Library  
Address:  445 12th St., SW, Rm. TW-B505, Washington, D.C. 20554  
Phone Number:  Reference – 202/418-2805; ILL – 202/418-0450  
Fax Number:  202/418-3904  
Hours:  8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., M-F  
Visitor Policy:  Not open to the public  
Depository Library?  No  
ILL Policy:  Loans permitted  
ILL Pickup Location:  Call for details due to enhanced security  
No. of full time staff:  5  
Staff Contacts:  Reference – Gloria Thomas; ILL – Levertes Ragland  
Agency Web Site:  http://www.FCC.gov/ 

Updated as of:  04/18/2013  

 
 
FDIC 

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation  

Library Name:  Library  
Address:  550 17th St., NW, Rm. 4060, Washington, D.C. 20429  
Phone Number:  Reference & ILL – 202/898-3631  
Fax Number:  202/898-3984  
Hours:  9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., M-F  
Visitor Policy:  Open to the public by appointment only; must call at least 24 hours in advance for an appointment.  
Depository 
Library?  No  

ILL Policy:  Loan permitted library to library only; legislative histories and reference materials do not circulate. Library accepts 
request by phone or fax. Loans books only within D.C. metropolitan area.  

ILL Pickup 
Location:  Guard desk at main entrance; courier must call library  

No. of full time 
staff:  10  

Staff Contacts:  Reference & ILL – library@fdic.gov - Len Samowitz, Alicia Amiel, Barbara Davis 
Agency Web 
Site:  http://www.FDIC.gov/ 

Updated as of:  04/18/2013  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.fcc.gov/
mailto:library@fdic.gov
http://www.fdic.gov/


FEC 

Federal Election Commission, U.S.  

Library Name:  Law Library  
Address:  999 E St., NW, Rm. 801, Washington, D.C. 20463  
Phone Number:  Reference – 202/694-1516; ILL – 694-1515/1600  
Fax Number:  202/208-3579  
Hours:  9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., M-F  
Depository 
Library?  Yes, selective  

Visitor Policy:  Call to make arrangement for escort. Visitors who desire to access FEC data must call the FEC’s Public 
Disclosure Office (694-1120); Law Library does not maintain that material.  

ILL Policy:  Loan permitted  
ILL Pickup 
Location:  Guard desk in main lobby; courier must call library  

No. of full time 
staff:  2  

Staff Contacts:  Reference – Leta Holley; ILL – Lucia Martinez  
Agency Web 
Site:  http://www.FEC.gov/ 

Updated as of:  04/18/2013  

 
 
FERC 

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, U.S.  

Library Name:  Library  
Address:  888 First St., NE, Rm. 95-01, Washington, D.C. 20426  
Phone Number:  Library now closed effective April 2008  
Fax Number:    
Hours:    
Visitor Policy:       
Depository Library?    
ILL Policy:   

ILL Pickup Location:    
No. of full time staff:   

Staff Contacts:   

eLibrary https//www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/elibrary.asp  
Agency Web Site:  http://www.FERC.gov/ 

Updated as of  04/18/2013  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.fec.gov/
http://www.ferc.gov/


FHWA 

Federal Highway Administration / DOT  

Library Name:  FHWA Law Library  
Address:  1200 New Jersey Ave., S.E., EB4-107, Washington, D.C. 20590  
Phone Number:   Reference – 202-366-1387 
Fax Number:   

Hours:    
Visitor Policy:    
Depository Library?   

ILL Policy:   Does not participate in ILL services. 
ILL Pickup Location:    
No. of full time staff:   1 
Staff Contacts:   Reference – Shelia Taylor 
Other Agency Library:  National Transportation Library – http://ntl.bts.gov/   
Agency Web Site:  http://www.FHWA.dot.gov/ 

Updated as of:  04/22/2013  

 
 
FJC 

Federal Judicial Center  

Library Name:  Information Services Office  
Address:  1 Columbus Circle, NE, Rm. 6-310, Washington, D.C. 20002  
Phone Number:  Reference & ILL – 202/502-4153  
Fax Number:  202/502-4077  
Hours:  9:00 a.m. – 5:30 p.m., M-F  
Visitor Policy:  Restricted, call for appointment  
Depository Library?  No  
ILL Policy:  Loan permitted for most books and journals  
ILL Pickup Location:  By mail only  
No. of full time staff:  2  
Staff Contacts:  Deena Smith; Lee Lipscomb  
Agency Web Site:  http://www.FJC.gov/ 

Updated as of:  04/23/2013  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://ntl.bts.gov/
http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/
http://www.fjc.gov/


FLRA 

Federal Labor Relations Authority, U.S.  

Library Name:  Library  
Address:  1400 K Street, NW, Rm. 352, Washington, D.C. 20424  
Phone Number:  Reference & ILL – 202/218-7798  
Fax Number:  202/482-6636  
Hours:  8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., M-F  
Visitor Policy:  Call for appointment  
Depository Library?  No  
ILL Policy:  Not available  
ILL Pickup Location:    
No. of full time staff:  1  
Staff Contacts:  No full time staff  
Agency Web Site:  http://www.FLRA.gov/ 

Updated as of:  03/02/2011  

 
 
FMC 

Federal Maritime Commission, U.S.  

Library Name:  Library  
Address:  800 N. Capitol St., NW, 10th Floor, Washington, D.C. 20573  
Phone Number:  202/523-5762  
Fax Number:  202/523-5738  
Hours:  8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m., M-F  
Visitor Policy:  Open to the public with photo ID to enter building  
Depository Library?  No  
ILL Policy:  Will lend selected titles  
ILL Pickup Location:  9th Floor Mailroom  
No. of full time staff:  1  
Staff Contacts:  Reference/ILL: Charlotte White  
Agency Web Site:  http://www.FMC.gov/  

Updated as of:  04/23/2013  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.flra.gov/
http://www.fmc.gov/


 
FMSHRC 

Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission, U.S.  

Library Name:  Library  
Address:  1331 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Suite 520N, Washington, D.C. 20004-1710  
Phone Number:  Reference & ILL – 202/434-9948  
Fax Number:    
Hours:  8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m., T, W, Th  
Visitor Policy:  Restricted, by appointment only  
Depository Library?  Yes, selective  
ILL Policy:  Loan permitted; loaned materials subject to immediate return/recall  
ILL Pickup Location:  Library front desk  
No. of full time staff:  0.7 FTE  
Staff Contacts:  Lillian Ware  
Agency Web Site:  http://www.FMSHRC.gov/ 

Updated as of   04/23/2013 

 
 
FRB 

Federal Reserve System, Board of Governors of the  

Library Name:  Law Library  
Address:  Eccles Bldg., 20th & C Sts., NW, Mail Stop 7, Rm. B-1066, Washington, D.C. 20551  
Phone Number:  Reference – 202/452-3283/84; ILL – 202/452-2454  
Fax Number:  202/452-3101  
Hours:  9:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m., M-F  
Visitor Policy:  Open, but must call ahead for security check  
Depository Library?  Yes, selective  
ILL Policy:  One-week loans to local libraries  
ILL Pickup Location:  Mailroom at loading dock on 20th St.  
No. of full time staff:  4  
Staff Contacts:  Reference – Rick McKinney, Beth Arnold; ILL – Shadonna Simmons  
Other Agency Library:  Research Library, 202/452-3333/32  
Agency Web Site:  http://www.FederalReserve.gov/  

Info. Updated:  04/17/2013 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.fmshrc.gov/
http://www.federalreserve.gov/


FRTIB 

Federal Retirement Thrift Investment Board  

Library Name:  Library  
Address:  1250 H St., NW, Ste. 200, Washington, D.C. 20005  
Phone Number:  Reference & ILL – 202/942-1695  
Fax Number:  202/942-1676  
Hours:  9:30 a.m. – 4:00 p.m., T-Th  
Visitor Policy:  Restricted, by appointment only  
Depository Library?  No  
ILL Policy:  Loan permitted  
ILL Pickup Location:  2nd floor reception desk  
No. of full time staff:  1  
Staff Contacts:  Reference & ILL – Jeanne Trahan Faubell  
Agency Web Site:  http://www.FRTIB.gov/ 

Updated as of    

 
 
FTC 

Federal Trade Commission, U.S.  

Library Name:  Library  
Address:  600 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Rm. 630, Washington, D.C. 20580  
Phone Number:  Reference – 202/326-2395  
Fax Number:  202/326-2732  
Hours:  8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., M-F  
Visitor Policy:  Open to the public with photo ID; enter at 6th St., NW, entrance  
Depository Library?  No  
ILL Policy:  Loan permitted; no loans of legislative histories  
ILL Pickup Location:  Main entrance; courier must go through security  
No. of full time staff:  3  
Staff Contacts:  Reference – Jack Cunningham  
Agency Web Site:  http://www.FTC.gov/ 

Updated as of:  06/20/2013  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.frtib.gov/
http://www.ftc.gov/


FDA 

Food and Drug Administration / HHS  

Library Name:  OCC Law Library  
Address:  10903 New Hamshire,WO32 RM 4387, Silver Spring, MD 20993  
Phone Number:  Reference & ILL – 301/827-1175  
Fax Number:  301/827-3076  
Hours:  9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., M-F  
Visitor Policy:  Restricted, by appointment only  
Depository Library?  No  
ILL Policy:  Loan permitted  
ILL Pickup Location:  Pick-up from security desk on main floor; call for instructions  
No. of full time staff:  1  
Staff Contacts:  Reference & ILL – Lauren Sayer  
Agency Web Site:  http://www.FDA.gov/ 

Updated as of  06/20/2013  

 
 
GAO 

Government Accountability Office, U.S.  

Library Name:  Law Library, Library and Information Services  
Address:  441 G. St., NW, Rm. 6H19A, Washington, D.C. 20548  
Phone Number:  Reference & ILL – 202/512-5941  
Fax Number:    
Hours:  By appointment  
Visitor Policy:  Visitors are allowed by appointment  and must be escorted.  
Depository Library?  Yes, but very selective – mostly electronic  
ILL Policy:  Loan permitted from a limited collection 
ILL Pickup Location:    
No. of full time staff:  8  
Staff Contacts:  Research@gao.gov  
Agency Web Site:  http://www.GAO.gov/ 

Updated as of:  04/17/2013 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.fda.gov/
http://www.gao.gov/


 
GPO 

Government Printing Office, U.S.  

Library Name:  Office of General Counsel Law Library  
Address:  732 N. Capitol St., NW,   
Phone Number:  No longer staffed  
Fax Number:   

Hours:   

Visitor Policy:  Not open to the public  
Depository Library?  No  
ILL Policy:    
ILL Pickup Location:    
No. of full time staff:    
Staff Contacts:    
Agency Web Site:  http://www.GPO.gov/ 

Updated as of  04/18/2013 

 
 
HHS 

Health and Human Services, U.S. Department of  

Library Name:  Office of the General Counsel Law Library  
Address:  Room 4541, Cohen Bldg, 330 Independence Ave., SW, Washington, D.C. 20201  
Phone Number:  Reference & ILL – 202/619-0190  
Fax Number:  202/619-3719  
Hours:  8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., M-F  

Visitor Policy:  Visitors must be escorted and have prior approval from the Law Library staff (Security is run by the dominant 
tenant, Voice of America).  

Depository 
Library?  No  

ILL Policy:  Loan is conditional for each request  
ILL Pickup 
Location:  Main lobby  

No. of full time 
staff:  2  

Staff Contacts:  Reference and ILL – Susan Panasik  
Other Agency 
Library:  National Library of Medicine  301/594-5983 (http://www.nlm.nih.gov/ )  

Agency Web Site:  http://www.HHS.gov/ 

Updated as of:  06/11/2013 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.gpo.gov/
http://www.nlm.nih.gov/
http://www.hhs.gov/


HUD 

Housing and Urban Development, U.S. Department of  

Library Name:  Library  
Address:  451 7th St., SW, Rm. 8141, Washington, D.C. 20410  
Phone Number:  Reference – 202/708-2370; ILL – 202/708-3180  
Fax Number:  202/708-1485  
Hours:  8:45 a.m. – 5:15 p.m., M-F  
Visitor Policy:  Open to the public with photo ID  
Depository 
Library?  Yes, selective  

ILL Policy:  Loan permitted; accepts requests via OCLC or by fax on ALA form. Reference books, microform, CD-ROMs do 
not circulate.  

ILL Pickup 
Location:  Guard desk at main entrance; courier must call library  

No. of full time 
staff:  0  

Staff Contacts:  As of July 2005 the Library has temporarily ceased operations  
Library Web Site:  http://www.hud.gov/offices/adm/library/index.cfm  
Agency Web Site:  http://www.HUD.gov/  

Updated as of    

 
 
 
Interior/DOI 

Interior, U.S. Department of  

Library Name:  Interior Library  
Address:  1849 C St., NW, Rm. 1151 (Rm. 2262 temporarily until Dec. 2016), Washington, D.C. 20240  
Phone Number:  Reference – 202/208-5815; ILL – 202/208-3309  
Fax Number:  202/208-6773; library@ios.doi.gov   
Hours:  7:45 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., M-F  

Visitor Policy:  Open to the public with photo ID. If a visitor is copying over 30 pages, the library requests the donation of a 
ream of paper.  

Depository 
Library?  Yes, selective  

ILL Policy:  Loan permitted via OCLC or ALA form sent by email or fax  
ILL Pickup 
Location:  Loading dock, 18th St. side; courier must phone library  

No. of full time 
staff:  7  

Staff Contacts:  Director – George Franchois; Reference – Shannon Lynch, Jennifer Klang, Shyamalika Ghoshal  
Library Web Site:  http://library.doi.gov  
Agency Web Site:  http://www.DOI.gov/ 

Updated as of:  05/02/2013 

 
 
 
 
 

http://www.hud.gov/offices/adm/library/index.cfm
http://www.hud.gov/
mailto:library@ios.doi.gov
http://library.doi.gov/
http://www.doi.gov/


IRS 

Internal Revenue Service / Treas.  

Library Name:  Chief Counsel Library  
Address:  1111 Constitution Ave., NW, Rm. 4324, Washington, D.C. 20224  
Phone Number:  Reference & ILL – 202/622-8050  
Fax Number:  202/622-5844  
Hours:  8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., M-F  
Visitor Policy:  Not open to the public  
Depository Library?  No  
ILL Policy:  Loan permitted  
ILL Pickup Location:  Loading dock, 12th St. entrance  
No. of full time staff:  8  
Staff Contacts:  Director – Marlene Henrikson; Refernce – Laura Carlson  
Other Agency Library:  FOIA Reading Room (http://www.irs.gov/irm/part11/irm_11-003-007.html ) 202/622-5163  
Agency Web Site:  http://www.IRS.gov/ 

Updated as of:  11/18/2013  

 
 
 
ITC 

International Trade Commission, U.S.  

Library Name:  Law Library  
Address:  500 E St., SW, Rm. 614, Washington, D.C. 20436  
Phone Number:  Reference & ILL – 202/205-3287  
Fax Number:  202/205-3111 (not in library)  
Hours:  9:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m., M-F  
Visitor Policy:  Open to the public with photo ID; visitors must call in advance and be escorted in the building  
Depository Library?  No  
ILL Policy:  Loan permitted  
ILL Pickup Location:  Mailroom 119, 1st floor  
No. of full time staff:  1  
Staff Contacts:  Reference & ILL – Maureen Bryant  
Other Agency Library:  Main Library, 202/205-2630  
Agency Web Site:  http://www.USITC.gov/ 

Updated as of  06/11/2013  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.irs.gov/irm/part11/irm_11-003-007.html
http://www.irs.gov/
http://www.usitc.gov/


Justice/DOJ 

Justice, U.S. Department of  

Library Name:  Main Library  
Address:  950 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Rm. 5400, Washington, D.C. 20530  
Phone Number:  Reference & ILL – 202/514-3775  
Fax Number:  202/305-8700  
Hours:  9:00 a.m. – 5:30 p.m., M-F  

Visitor Policy:  Restricted, visitors must be escorted. Persons unknown to the library staff may be denied access. All visitors 
must have a valid ID & pass through security.  

Depository 
Library?  Yes, selective  

ILL Policy:  Loan permitted but not for legis. Histories & ref. material  
ILL Pickup 
Location:  Must make arrangements with the ILL specialist  

No. of full time 
staff:  10  

Staff Contacts:  Reference –Betsy Jayasuriya; ILL – Talesa Bradley – 202/616-0982  
Library Web 
Site:  

http://www.justice.gov/jmd/ls/ 
 

Agency Web 
Site:  

http://www.justice.gov 
 

Updated as of:  07/21/2017 

  

  

Justice/DOJ  

Library Name:  Antitrust Library  
Address:  450 5th St., NW (Liberty Squarel Bldg.), Rm. LL300, Washington, D.C. 20530  
Phone Number:  Reference & ILL – 202/514-5870  
Fax Number:  514-9099  
Hours:  9:00 a.m. – 5:30 p.m., M-F  
Visitor Policy:  By appointment only. Visitors must have photo ID, pass through security, and be escorted at all times.  
Depository Library?  Yes, selective  
ILL Policy:  Loan permitted within the Washington, D.C. area only  
ILL Pickup Location:  Must make arrangements with the ILL specialist  
No. of full time staff:  4  
Staff Contacts:  Reference – Bridget Gilhool; ILL – Layne Bosserman  
Other Agency Library:   Main Library (http://www.justice.gov/jmd/ls/ ) 202/514-3775  
Agency Web Site:  http://www.justice.gov  
Updated as of:  01/04/2013 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

http://www.justice.gov/jmd/ls/
http://www.justice.gov/
http://www.justice.gov/jmd/ls/
http://www.justice.gov/


Justice/DOJ 

Library Name:  Civil, Criminal and Civil Rights Divisions Library  
Address:  1425 New York Ave., NW, Rm. 9004, Washington, D.C. 20530  
Phone Number:  Reference & ILL – 202/619-8942  
Fax Number:  202/616-8718  
Hours:  9:00 a.m. – 5:30 p.m., M-F  
Visitor Policy:  By appointment only. Visitors must have photo ID, pass through security, and be escorted at all times.  
Depository Library?  Yes, selective  
ILL Policy:  Loan permitted within the Washington, D.C. area only  
ILL Pickup Location:  Must make arrangements with the ILL specialist  
No. of full time staff:  8  
Staff Contacts:  Reference – Michele Masias; ILL – Maria Walls  
Other Agency Library:  Main Library (http://www.justice.gov/jmd/ls/ ) 202/514-3775   
Agency Web Site:  http://www.justice.gov  
Updated as of:  06/202013 

Justice/DOJ 

Library Name:  Civil Library  
Address:  1100 L St., NW, Rm. 9134, Washington, D.C. 20530  
Phone Number:  Reference & ILL – 202/307-0535  
Fax Number:  202/616-9012  
Hours:  9:00 a.m. – 5:30 p.m., M-F  
Visitor Policy:  By appointment only. Visitors must have photo ID, pass through security, and be escorted at all times.  
Depository Library?  Yes, selective  
ILL Policy:  Loan permitted within the Washington, D.C. area only  
ILL Pickup Location:  Must make arrangements with the ILL specialist  
No. of full time staff:  2  
Staff Contacts:  Reference & ILL – Jim Higgins  
Other Agency Library:  Main Library (http://www.justice.gov/jmd/ls/ ) 202/514-3775 
Agency Web Site:  http://www.justice.gov  
Updated as of:  01/04/2013 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

http://www.justice.gov/jmd/ls/
http://www.justice.gov/
http://www.justice.gov/jmd/ls/
http://www.justice.gov/


Justice/DOJ 

Library Name:  Civil Library  
Address:  1331 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Rm. 8100N, Washington, D.C. 20530  
Phone Number:  Reference & ILL – 202/616-4431  
Fax Number:  202/616-5200  
Hours:  9:00 a.m. – 5:30 p.m., M-F  
Visitor Policy:  By appointment only. Visitors must have photo ID, pass through security, and be escorted at all times.  
ILL Policy:  Loan permitted within the Washington, D.C. area only  
ILL Pickup Location:  Must make arrangements with the ILL specialist  
No. of full-time staff:  1  
Staff Contacts:  Reference & ILL – Kate Winburn  
Other Agency Library:  Main Library (http://www.justice.gov/jmd/ls/ ) 202/514-3775   
Agency Web Site:  http://www.justice.gov  
Updated as of:  06/20/2013 

Justice/DOJ 

Library Name:  Civil Library  
Address:  20 Massachusetts Ave., NW, Rm. 822, Washington, D.C. 20530  
Phone Number:  Reference & ILL – 202/616-8339  
Fax Number:  202/616-8460  
Hours:  9:00 a.m. – 5:30 p.m., M-F  
Visitor Policy:  By appointment only. Visitors must have photo ID, pass through security, and be escorted at all times.  
Depository Library?  Yes, selective  
ILL Policy:  Loan permitted within the Washington, D.C. area only  
ILL Pickup Location:  Must make arrangements with the ILL specialist  
No. of full time staff:  2  
Staff Contacts:  Reference & ILL – Melanie Michaelson  
Other Agency Library:  Main Library (http://www.justice.gov/jmd/ls/ ) 202/514-3775   
Agency Web Site:  http://www.justice.gov  
Updated as of:  01/04/2013 

Justice/DOJ 

Library Name:  Patrick Henry Library  
Address:  601 D St., NW, Rm. 10200, Washington, D.C. 20530  
Phone Number:  Reference – 202/616-5564  
Fax Number:  202/616-5600  
Hours:  9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., M-F  
Visitor Policy:  By appointment only. Visitors must have photo ID, pass through security, and be escorted at all times.  
Depository Library?  Yes, selective  
ILL Policy:  Loan permitted within the Washington, D.C. area only  
ILL Pickup Location:  10th Fl., must make arrangements through the ILL specialist  
No. of full time staff:  6  
Staff Contacts:  Reference – Lila Faulker, Derek Jones, Mariana Long; ILL – Shelly Brown-Taylor  
Other Agency Library:  Main Library (http://www.justice.gov/jmd/ls/ ) 202/514-3775   
Agency Web Site:  http://www.justice.gov 

Updated as of:  06/20/2013 

 
 
 

http://www.justice.gov/jmd/ls/
http://www.justice.gov/
http://www.justice.gov/jmd/ls/
http://www.justice.gov/
http://www.justice.gov/jmd/ls/
http://www.justice.gov/


Labor/DOL 

Labor, U.S. Department of  

Library Name:  Wirtz Labor Library  
Address:  200 Constitution Ave., NW, Rm. N-2445, Washington, D.C. 20210  
Phone Number:  Reference – 202/693-6613; ILL – 202/693-6600  
Fax Number:  202/693-6644  
Hours:  8:15 a.m. – 4:45 p.m., M-F  
Visitor Policy:  Open to the public with photo ID  
Depository Library?  Yes, selective  
ILL Policy:  Will not loan most items, but will scan and e-mail some materials on request  
ILL Pickup Location:  Rm. N-2445 front desk  
No. of full time staff:  2 (ILL Department)  
Staff Contacts:  Director – Jean Bowers  
Library Web Site:  http://library.dol.gov/  
Library Web catalog:  http://library.dol.gov/catalog.htm  
Agency Web Site:  http://www.DOL.gov/ 

Updated as of:  06/26/2008  

 
 
LOC 

Library of Congress  

Library Name:  Law Library of Congress  
Address:  101 Independence Ave., SE, Rm. LM 240, Washington, D.C. 20540-3000  
Phone Number:  Reference – 202/707-5079; Foreign Law Research, 707-4351; ILL – 202/707-5444  
Fax Number:  202/707-1820  
Hours:  8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., M-Sat (Requests for materials not accepted after 4:00 p.m.)  
Visitor Policy:  Open to public with valid LC Reader Registration Card  
Depository Library?  Yes, selective  
ILL Policy:  Loans permitted, but primary sources, loose-leafs, reference and other special materials do not circulate  
ILL Pickup Location:  Ground Floor Madison Bldg., LM-G39, 9:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.  
No. of full time staff:  Unavailable  
Staff Contacts:  Reference & ILL – Unavailable  
Library Web Site:  http://www.loc.gov/law/  
Library Web catalog:  http://catalog.loc.gov/  
Other Agency Library:  Library of Congress, 202/707-5000  
Agency Web Site:  http://www.LoC.gov/  

Updated as of:  08/21/2008 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://library.dol.gov/
http://library.dol.gov/catalog.htm
http://www.dol.gov/
http://www.loc.gov/law/
http://catalog.loc.gov/
http://www.loc.gov/


MSPB 

Merit Systems Protection Board, U.S.  

Library Name:  Library  
Address:  1615 M St., NW, 6th Floor, Washington, D.C. 20419  
Phone Number:  Reference & ILL – 202/653-6772 ext. 1212  
Fax Number:  202/653-6182  
Hours:  8:00 a.m. - ^:00 p.m., M-F  
Visitor Policy:  Open by appointment only, 1:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.  
Depository Library?  No  
ILL Policy:  Loan permitted; legislative histories and reference books do not circulate  
ILL Pickup Location:  Call for information  
No. of full time staff:  1  
Staff Contacts:  Reference & ILL – Felicia L. Moss  
Agency Web Site:  http://www.MSPB.gov/ 

Updated as of:  10/03/2008 

 
 
NASA 

National Aeronautics and Space Administration  

Library Name:  Headquarters Law Library  
Address:  300 E St., SW, Rm. 9W39A, Washington, D.C. 20546  
Phone Number:  202/358-2078  
Fax Number:  202/358-4355  
Hours:  N/A  
Visitor Policy:  The Law Library is not open to the public; librarians wishing to use the collection can call for an appointment  
Depository Library?  No  
ILL Policy:  N/A        
ILL Pickup Location:  N/A  
No. of full time staff:  1  
Staff Contacts:  Laura Burns  
Library Web Site:  http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/hqlibrary/  
Other Agency Library:  Headquarters Library, 202/358-0168  
Agency Web Site:  http://www.NASA.gov/ 

Updated as of:  07/03/2008  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
NARA/Archives 

http://www.mspb.gov/
http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/hqlibrary/
http://www.nasa.gov/


National Archives and Records Administration  

Library Name:  Archives Library Information Center  
Address:  8601 Adelphi Road, Rm. 3000, College Park, MD 20740  
Phone Number:  Reference & ILL – 301/837-3415  
Fax Number:  301/837-0459  
Hours:  9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., M-F  
Visitor Policy:  Open to the public (must apply for researcher’s card on premises)  
Depository Library?  Yes, selective  
ILL Policy:  Loan permitted  
ILL Pickup Location:  Call for instructions  
No. of full time staff:  9  
Staff Contacts:  Reference – Jeffrey T. Hartley  
Library Web Site:  http://www.archives.gov/research_room/alic/index.html  
Other Agency Library:  Center for Legislative Archives, 202/501-5350  
Agency Web Site:  http://www.NARA.gov/ or now http://www.Archives.gov/ 
Updated as of:  07/03/2008 

 
 
NLRB 

National Labor Relations Board, U.S.  

Library Name:  Main Library  
Address:  1099 14th St., NW, Ste. 8000, Washington, D.C. 20570  
Phone Number:  Reference & ILL – 202/273-3720  
Fax Number:  202/273-2906  
Hours:  8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., M-F  
Visitor Policy:  Open to public; visitor badge required and escort from security desk  
Depository Library?  No  
ILL Policy:  Loan permitted  
ILL Pickup Location:  Call at security desk  
No. of full time staff:  5  
Staff Contacts:  Reference – Kenneth Nero, Susan Harlem  
Agency Web Site:  http://www.NLRB.gov/ 

Updated as of:  07/15/2008 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.archives.gov/research_room/alic/index.html
http://www.archives.gov/records_of_congress/about_the_cla/about_the_cla.html
http://www.nara.gov/
http://www.archives.gov/
http://www.nlrb.gov/


NOAA 

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration / DOC  

Library Name:  NOAA Central Library  
Address:  1315 East West Highway, 2nd Floor, Silver Spring, MD 20910  
Phone Number:  Reference – 301/713-2600 x157; ILL – 301/713-2600 x133  
Fax Number:  301/713-4598   
Hours:  9:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m., M-F  
Visitor Policy:  Open to the public. Must have photo ID to enter building.  
Depository Library?  Yes, selective  
ILL Policy:  Loans made on a case-by-case basis.         
ILL Pickup Location:  Library 2nd Floor  

No. of full time staff:  25  

Staff Contacts:  Ref. – Mary Lou Cumberpatch; ILL – Sarah Davis  
Library Web Site:  http://www.lib.noaa.gov  
Library Web catalog:  http://www.lib.noaa.gov/uhtbin/webcat  
Agency Web Site:  http://www.NOAA.gov/ 

Updated as of:  04/18/2013 

 
 
Navy 

Navy, U.S. Department of the  
Office of the General Counsel 

Library Name:  Law Library  
Address:  720 Kennon St., SE, Washington Navy Yard, Main Library Bldg. 36, Rm. 213, Washington, D.C. 20374  
Phone Number:  Reference & ILL – 202/685-6944  
Fax Number:  202/685-6959  
Hours:  8:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m., M-F  
Visitor Policy:  Closed to the public  
Depository Library?  No  
ILL Policy:  Loan permitted  
ILL Pickup Location:  Bldg. 36 guard desk; courier must call library  
No. of full time staff:  2  
Staff Contacts:  Reference & ILL –  Charles Johnson, 202/685-6945  
Agency Web Site:  http://www.OGC.Navy.mil.gov/   
Other Agency 
Library:  

Navy Judge Advocate General Law Library – ceased operations as of February 1, 2002; see 
http://www.JAG.Navy.mil/ 

Updated as of   04/18/2013 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.lib.noaa.gov/
http://www.lib.noaa.gov/uhtbin/webcat
http://www.noaa.gov/
http://www.ogc.navy.mil/
http://www.jag.navy.mil/


NRC 

Nuclear Regulatory Commission, U.S.  

Library Name:  Law/Legislative Library  
Address:  11555 Rockville Pike, Rockville, MD 20852  
Phone Number:  Reference & ILL – 301/415-1526  
Fax Number:  301/415-3720  
Hours:  9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., M-F  
Visitor Policy:  By appointment only  
Depository Library?  No  
ILL Policy:  Loan is permitted; ALA form required  
ILL Pickup Location:  Guard’s desk  
No. of full time staff:  3  
Staff Contacts:  Reference & ILL - Bert Lee, 301/415-1526  
Other Agency Library:  Nuclear Regulatory Commission Library, 301-415-5610  
Agency Web Site:  http://www.NRC.gov/  

Updated as of   04/18/2013 

 
 
OSHRC 

Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission, U.S.  

Library Name:  Library  
Address:  1120 20th St., NW, Ste. 960, Washington, D.C. 20036  
Phone Number:  Reference & ILL – 202/606-5729 
Fax Number:  202/606-5050  
Hours:  8:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m. M -Th  
Visitor Policy:  Open to the public with photo ID  
Depository Library?  No  
ILL Policy:  Loan permitted  
ILL Pickup Location:  9th Fl., Receptionist desk  
No. of full time staff:  1  
Staff Contacts:  Dawn Adair Johnson  
Agency Web Site:  http://www.OSHRC.gov/ 

Updated as of:  04/18/2013 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.nrc.gov/
http://www.oshrc.gov/


OPIC 

Overseas Private Investment Corporation, U.S.  

Library Name:  Information Center  
Address:  1100 New York Ave., NW, Rm. 11203, Washington, D.C. 20527  
Phone Number:  Reference – 202/336-8488; ILL – 336-8567; Manager – 202-336-8566  
Fax Number:  202/408-9860  
Hours:  8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., M-F  

Visitor Policy:  Open to the public by appointment only; visitors must have photo ID and be escorted to the Information 
Center  

Depository Library?  No  
ILL Policy:  Loan permitted  
ILL Pickup 
Location:  Mailroom, 11th floor West Tower  

No. of full time staff:  3  
Staff Contacts:  Manager – Ellen Lytton; Reference – Chris Cochran  
Agency Web Site:  http://www.OPIC.gov/ 

Updated as of:  06/26/2008  

 
 
Patent/USPTO 

Patent and Trademark Office, U.S. / DOC  

Library Name:  Law Library  
Address:  600 Dulany St., MDE 4B-65, Alexandrai VA 22314  
Phone Number:  Reference – 571-272-9650        
Fax Number:  571-273-0030 
Hours:  8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., M-F  
Visitor Policy:  Not open to the public  
Depository Library?  No  
ILL Policy:  Loan not permitted  
ILL Pickup Location:  n/a  
No. of full time staff:  6  
Staff Contacts:  Reference – Robert A. Farina  
Agency Web Site:  http://www.USPTO.gov/ 

Updated as of:  06/25/2008  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.opic.gov/
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PBGC 

Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation  

Library Name:  Corporate Library  
Address:  Suite 360, 1200 K St., NW,  Washington, D.C. 20005-4026  
Phone Number:  Reference & ILL – 202/326-4000; Fax, 202/326-4011  
Hours:  8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., M-F  
Visitor Policy:  By appointment only  
Depository Library?  Yes, selective  
ILL Policy:  Loans permitted within D.C. with pickup/delivery required; some exceptions  
ILL Pickup Location:  Loading Dock in alley behind building  
No. of full time staff:  4  
Staff Contacts:  Library Manager – Judith M. Weiss (x3091); ILL – Eva Salvetti (x32421) 
Agency Web Site:  http://www.PBGC.gov/ 

Updated as of:  04/18/2013  

 
 

 
Pentagon 

Pentagon – U.S. Department of Defense 
(Washington Headquarters Services) 

Library Name:  Pentagon Library  
Address:  1155 Defense Pentagon, Washington, DC 20301-1155  
Phone Number:  Reference – 703/695-1997, Circulation & ILL – 703/695-1992  
Fax Number:  703/695-3999  
Hours:  7:30 a.m. – 4:00 p.m., M-F  
Visitor Policy:  Not open to public  
Depository Library?  Yes, selective  
ILL Policy:  Loan permitted. Available to OCLC libraries. Other libraries call for policy.  
ILL Pickup Location:  N/A  
No. of full time staff:   

Staff Contacts:  Reference – Kathleen Heincer; ILL – Linda McGuire  
Library Web Site:  http://www.whs.mil/library/  
Agency Web Site:  http://www.WHS.mil/ 

Updated as of:  06/26/2008  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.pbgc.gov/
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Postal/USPS 

Postal Service, U.S.  

Library Name:  Library  
Address:  475 L’Enfant Plaza, SW, Rm. 11800, Washington, D.C. 20260  
Phone Number:  Reference – 202/268-2904; ILL – 268-2905  
Fax Number:  202/268-4423  
Hours:  8:30 a.m. – 4:30 p.m., M-F  
Visitor Policy:  Open to the public with photo ID  
Depository Library?  Yes, selective  
ILL Policy:  Loan permitted  
ILL Pickup Location:  Library, Rm. 11800 (Note: couriers are not allowed access to the library; call for further information.)  
No. of full time staff:  10  
Staff Contacts:  Reference & ILL – Crolina Menendez  
Agency Web Site:  http://www.USPS.gov/ 

Updated as of:  04/18/2013  

 
 
 
SEC 

Securities and Exchange Commission, U.S.  

Library Name:  Louis Loss Library  
Address:  100 F St., NE, Rm. 1500, Washington, D.C. 20549  
Phone Number:  Reference & ILL – 202-551-5450 
Fax Number:    
Hours:  9:00 a.m. – 3;30 p.m., M-F  

Visitor Policy:  By appointment only for visitor-identified print materials or Public Reference Room materials; need escort & pass through 
security with valid photo ID  

Depository 
Library?  No  

ILL Policy:  Loan permitted  
ILL Pickup 
Location:  Mail Room Loading Dock 

No. of full time 
staff:    

Staff Contacts:  Reference Librarian  (library@sec.gov)  
Agency Web Site:  http://www.SEC.gov/  
Updated as of:  07/24/2017  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.usps.gov/
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Senate 

Senate, U.S.  

Library Name:  Senate Library  
Address:  Russell Senate Office Bldg., Rm. SR-B15, Washington, D.C. 20510  
Phone Number:  Reference – 202/224-7106  
Fax Number:  202/224-0879  
Hours:  9:00 a.m. – 6:00 p.m., M-F  
Visitor Policy:  Restricted, by special arrangement  
Depository Library?  No  
ILL Policy:  Loan not permitted  
ILL Pickup Location:  n/a  
No. of full time staff:  22  
Staff Contacts:  Reference – Zoe Davis  
Agency Web Site:  http://www.Senate.gov/  

Updated as of:  05/13/2013  

 
 
 
Sentencing/USSC 

Sentencing Commission, U.S.  

Library Name:  Library  
Address:  One Columbus Circle, NE, Ste. 2-500 South Lobby, Washington, D.C. 20002  
Phone Number:  Reference & ILL – 202/502-4506  
Fax Number:  202/502-4699  
Hours:  8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., M-F  
Visitor Policy:  Restricted  
Depository Library?  No  
ILL Policy:  Loan permitted  
ILL Pickup Location:  Ste. 2-500 Reception Desk  
No. of full time staff:  1  
Staff Contacts:  Manager – Linda Baltrusch; Reference & ILL  
Agency Web Site:  http://www.USSC.gov/ 

Updated as of:  05/13/2013  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.senate.gov/
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SBA 

Small Business Administration, U.S.  

Library Name:  Law Library  
Address:  409 3rd St., SW, Washington, D.C. 20416  
Phone 
Number:  Reference – 202/205-6849  

Fax Number:  202/481-2255  
Hours:  8:30 a.m. – 2:30 p.m., M-F  

Visitor Policy:  
By appointment only. Due to lack of space, use is restricted to only those people who need to look at SBA material. 
Visitors must go to the Visitor Center on the first floor to receive a visitor’s pass; they must be escorted through the 
security door to get to the law library.  

Depository 
Library?  No  

ILL Policy:  Loan permitted; some older legislative history material may only be used in the library  
ILL Pickup 
Location:  Visitor Center, 1st floor  

No. of full time 
staff:  1  

Staff Contacts:  Reference & ILL – Meldie Kish  
Other Agency 
Library:  

 

Agency Web 
Site:  http://www.SBA.gov/ 

Updated as of   05/13/2013 

 
 
 
SSA 

Social Security Administration, U.S.  

Library Name:  Law Library  
Address:  6401 Security Blvd., 1347 Annex Bldg.,   
 Baltimore, MD 21235 
Phone Number:  Reference & ILL – 410/965-6107  
Fax Number:  410/966-2027  
Hours:  N/A  
Visitor Policy:  N/A (Digital Collection Only)  
Depository Library?  No  
ILL Policy:  Loan permitted  
ILL Pickup Location:  Call for information  
No. of full time staff:  1  
Staff Contacts:  Reference & ILL – Jim Gernert  
Agency Web Site:  http://www.SSA.gov/ 

Updated as of:  05/13/2013  

 

 

http://www.sba.gov/
http://www.ssa.gov/


 

State 

State, U.S. Department of  

Library Name:  Ralph J. Bunche Library  
Address:  2201 C. St., NW, A/IISS/IPS/LIBR Rm. 3239, Washington, D.C. 20520  
Phone Number:  Reference & ILL – 202/647-1099; Legal Ref. – 647-1146 or 647-6035 
Fax Number:  202/647-2971  
Hours:  8:15 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., M-F  
Visitor Policy:  By appointment only  
Depository Library?  Selective Depository  
ILL Policy:  Loans permitted for parts of the collection  
ILL Pickup Loc.  21st St. between C and D, N.W. (jogger’s entrance)  
No. of full time staff:  24  
Staff Contacts:  Legal Reference – Joan Sherer,   
Library Web Site:  http://www.state.gov/m/a/ls/  
Other Agency Library:  Treaties Office – 202/647-2044. .  
Agency Web Site:  http://www.State.gov/ 

Updated as of:  05/13/2013  

 

SCOTUS 

Supreme Court of the United States  

Library Name:  Library  
Address:  1 First Street, NE, Washington, D.C. 20543  
Phone Number:  Research – 202/479-3177  
Fax Number:  202/479-3477  
Hours:  9:00 a.m. – 4:15 p.m., M-F  

Visitor Policy:  Restricted, open only to Congress, members of the Supreme Court Bar, and Federal government attorneys with 
ID  

Depository 
Library?  Yes  

ILL Policy:  Loan not permitted  
ILL Pickup 
Location:  n/a  

No. of full time 
staff:  28  

Staff Contacts:  Librarian – Linda Maslow – Linda Corbelli, Jill Duffy, Patricia Evans,  Helen Horn-Mitchem, Karen Johnscrud, 
Catherine Romano, Sara Sonet, Kate Wilko, Melissa Williams  

Agency Web 
Site:  http://www.SupremeCourtUS.gov/ 

Updated as of:  05/13/2013 
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STB 

Surface Transportation Board / DOT  

Library Name:  Library   
Address:  395 E St., SW, Ste. 131, Washington, DC 20423  
Phone Number:  Reference – 202/245-0406  
Fax Number:  202/245-0540  
Hours:  9:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m., M-F  
Visitor Policy:  Open to the public. Go through security office; visitors must be escorted to the library.  
Depository Library?  No  
ILL Policy:  Loan permitted  
ILL Pickup Location:  Rm. 131  
No. of full time staff:  2  
Staff Contacts:  Reference – Christine Glaab  
Other Agency Library:    
Agency Web Site:  http://www.STB.dot.gov/ 

Updated as of:  05/13/2013  

 

TaxCt 

Tax Court, U.S.  

Library Name:  Library  
Address:  400 Second St., NW, Washington, D.C. 20217  
Phone Number:  Reference – 202/521-4585  
Fax Number:    
Hours:  8:30 a.m. – 4:30 p.m., M-F  
Visitor Policy:  Closed to the public  
Depository Library?  No  
ILL Policy:  Loans permitted with ILL form  
ILL Pickup Location:  Library  
No. of full time staff:  4  
Staff Contacts:   Nancy Ciliberti, Librarian (521-4586), Jennifer Preston, Asst. Librarian (521-4587) 
Agency Web Site:  http://www.USTaxCourt.gov/ 

Updated as of:  05/13/2013  
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Trans/DOT 

Transportation, U.S. Department of  

Library Name:  Headquarters Library  

Address:  1200 New Jersey Ave., S.E., W12-300, Washington, D.C. 20590  

Phone Number:  Reference – 202/366-0746; ILL – 202/366-0745  

Fax Number:    

Hours:  8:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m., M-F  

Visitor Policy:  Open to the public with photo ID; visitors must be escorted; appointments are preferred but not required  

Depository Library?  No  

ILL Policy:  Loan permitted  

ILL Pickup Location:  Call for instructions (Note: commercial couriers are not allowed in the building)  

No. of full time staff:  10  

Staff Contacts:  Reference – Rosalind Romain; ILL – Loretta Hoffman  

Library Web Site:  DOT libraries have merged (http://ntl.bts.gov/ ) 
  
Agency Web Site:  http://www.DOT.gov/ 

Updated as of 05/13/2013 

 

 

Treas 

Treasury, U.S. Department of the  

Library Name:  Treasury Library  

Address:  1500 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Freedman’s Bank Building 1020, Washington, D.C. 20220  

Phone Number:  Reference/ILL – 202/622-0990  

Fax Number:     

Visitor Policy:  By appointment only  

Depository Library?  Yes, selective  

ILL Policy:  Loan permitted.  

ILL Pickup Location:  Call for information  

No. of full time staff:  3  

Staff Contacts:  Reference & ILL – Hadass Blank, Kimberly Carter, and Andy Young  

Library Web Site: https://www.treasury.gov/about/history/library/Pages/default/default.aspx  

Agency Web Site:  https://www.treasury.gov  

Updated as of:  01/31/2017  
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VA 

Veterans Affairs, U.S. Department of  

 Library Name:  Office of the General Counsel Law Library.  

Address:  810 Vermont Ave., NW, 026H, Washington, D.C. 20420  

Phone No.  Reference & ILL – 202/461-7623  

Fax Number:  202/273-6645  

Hours:  8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., M-F  

Visitor Policy:  Access is restricted, call for details  

Depository 
Library?  

No  

ILL Policy:  Will provide photocopies of materials; most items in the permanent collection do not circulate. Library does not 
lend legislative histories. For legislative affairs information contact Tania Hamilton, 202/461-7622.  

ILL Pickup 
Location:  Call for information  

No. of full time 
staff:  3  

Staff Contacts:  Reference & ILL – Susan Sokoll or Suzanne Hill (202-461-7624)  

Other Agency 
Libraries:  

Medical/General Library, 202/461-7580 (Carol Kazen). 
Board of Veterans’ Appeals, 202/632-5072 (Billie Grey)  

Agency Web 
Site:  http://www.VA.gov/ 

Updated as of 05/13/2013 

 

  

Much thanks to past FLL SIS Presidents and Directory Chairs 

Michele Masias, MaryAnn Keeling, Mary Grady and Joan Sherer 

Law Librarians’ Society of Washington, D.C., Inc. 
PO Box 28254 

Washington DC 20038 
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